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Present Perfect (настоящее 
совершённое) 

● Настоящее совершённое, связь с 
настоящим, важен результат, не важно, 
когда происходило действие 



Утвердительное предложение

подлежащее  + have/has  + Ved or 
V3 —  I have done 

Например: I have worked for 3 international 
companies. 



Вопрос

● Have you ever been to China?

● Has she ever been to China? 

Have (has) + подлежащее + Ved or V3



Отрицательное предложение

● Have (has) + not
 
Например: I haven't been to New York. 

               
                   Helen hasn't been to New York. 



Past Simple (Прошедшее простое)

● Прошедшее простое, факт в прошлом, нет 
связи с настоящим, важно, когда 
происходило 



Утвердительное предложение

  Подлежащее + Ved (V2 - 
глагол во 2-ой форме) 

Например: I opened the door 
and saw him.
(saw - глагол во 2-ой форме) 



Вопрос

● Did + подлежащее + глагол в 
1-ой форме V1 

● Например: Did you see him? 



Отрицательное предложение

● Подлежащее + didn't + глагол 
в 1-ой форме V1 

● Например: I didn't open the 
door, so I didn't see him. 



Краткие ответы

● Present Perfect - Yes, I have. No, I haven't.
                       Yes, she has. No, she hasn't. 

● Past Simple - Yes, I did. No, I didn't. 



Обобщение



Задания (Раскройте скобки, используя 
Present Perfect или Past Simple)

1. Maria (get) ______ some bad news last week. She 
(be) ______ sad since she (get) ______  the bad 
news.

2. I  (start) ______  school when I was five years old. I 
(be) ______  at school since I (be) ______  five 
years old.

3. I  (change) ______ my job three times this year.
4. I  (change) ______  my job three times last year.
5.  The weather was hot and dry for many weeks. But 

two days ago it (rain) ______.



Спасибо за внимание!


